

# **Golf Joint Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda**

## **Wednesday, August 11th, 2021 4:00 pm, Boardroom**

**Invitees:** David Brandenburg, David DeGraf, Mark Deihl, Jan Hagan, Ruth Hatcher, Jeff Hendren, Sheila Heward, Mike Houston, Keith Ihms, Tom Judson, Jason Loyd, Tammie Loyd, Gary Mertz, Darryl Muldoon, Susan Nuttall, Alex Sanford, Jan Simms

### **Meeting Agenda**

#### **Call to Order – Jason Loyd**

#### **Course reports**

#### **Staff Reports:**

- **Maintenance – Keith**
  - Personnel Introduction
  - General course conditions
    - Sprigging, hydroseeding and sod improvements
  - Status of current Capital Projects
  
- **Golf Operations –**
  - Darryl:
    - Rounds
    - Group leader meetings
  
  - Alex:
    - Tournament Review and updates
  
- **General Management – Tom**
  
- **Board Liaisons**

#### **Comments/Emails from the Public:**

#### **Old Business:**

#### **New Business:**

- Capital Project Vote

#### **Announcements:**

- **Golf JAC Regular Meeting** – Wednesday, September 8th at 4:00pm, Boardroom

**Adjourn** – Jason Loyd